

Monday July 19th 1894

Garrett L. Perkins
Order of New

Order of New
Order of New

Armed People
Order of New

John. Ellis
Order of New

¹⁵Ordered by the Court that Garrett L. Perkins be appointed Overseer in place of Benjamin & Alexander of the road opening road from the same mile two to the County line and that all the hands in the lands that is now under the former overseer work there upon under his direction

¹⁶Ordered by the Court that William Williams Samuel Smith John L. Hugh Brown John W. Hannon, ~~William Brown~~ ^{William Brown} Garsham Bell or any five of them be appointed a Jury of View to mark and lay off a road (as follows) having the fountain brook road at or near the ford of Matthews brook and to run the nearest and best way to the mouth of Flat Creek and intersecting Halls Lane road at some point ~~length of road~~ ^{length of road}

¹⁷Ordered by the Court that Samuel Stanfield Overseer of the public road from Doct. Caldwell's place of Matthews creek and ~~to the~~ ^{to the} Lane in addition to the hands that is now under his directions Dr. Caldwell's hands James Lawson Joseph & Helen Lacy Thoms the Latty and hands Michel Osten Thomas Nelson William Crofton Leonard Crofton and John Pitts hands work there upon under his direction

¹⁸Ordered by the Court that John Ellis be appointed a Overseer of the public road in place of William Pitt from Pelays bridge road to Williamsport from Samuel Wingo to where it intersects the Buchanan road leading to Williamsport and that all the hands that is now under the former overseer work there upon under his direction

Order of New
Order of New

Order of New
Order of New

Order of New
Order of New

Order of New
Order of New

Monday July 19th 1894

¹⁹Ordered by the Court that William Williams Robert Williams M. C. Bates J. J. Miller Robert Brooks James Hedges William King Pitt or any five of them be appointed a Jury of View to mark the way up the hill beginning at or near William Williams to the top of the hill and also return to next Court

²⁰Ordered by the Court that Robert Adams William White John Brown John P. W. McGuffey Joseph Short Thomas Brown and Litch or any five of them be appointed a Jury of View to mark and lay out a road from the front of the Woodward Academy running West on in South of the line as the Court may deem proper and make return to next Monday

²¹Ordered by the Court that an order be made last Court be revised and that E. H. Littlefield Roger Fargues Hugh Dargatz Joseph W. Salters Nathaniel Young John Johnson Sen. and Mathew Johnson or any five of them be appointed a Jury of View to mark and lay out and a road leading from E. H. Littlefield's to Chambers St. ferry and that they make return to next Court to return next Monday if possible or to next Court

²²Ordered by the Court that Thomas English ^{Priny} ~~Priny~~ Obenhouse Mrs. Niven Robert Goodson and Henry Nixon be appointed a Jury of View to mark and lay out a road from ^{Priny} ~~Priny~~ meeting House to intersect the Columbia road at or near Stephens and Fells and that they make return to next Court

James Hunt.

Order Book

McClellan

Baron de Vinc.

6

Order of the day

Monday July 19th 1894

Order by the Court that James Grant be appointed
Receiver of the Road from the bridge on Rattlers Road
to ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Common~~ ^{McLevens} ~~there~~ ^{there} to have the hands of
Gerrard & Bramble and all that live in the bounds
of said Road work thereupon under his direction

Order 2 by the Court that Jonathan D. Bills Isaac
Williams Thomas Kennedy James H. Record
Thomas F. Kennedy Joshua Knute and
William Turner or any four of them be appointed
a Jury of view to mark and lay out a road having
the Columbia road near Larymans old plantation
to be from the nearest and best way to the Bedford
County line at the Widow Records taking plantations
in to consideration and make report to next term

25. Ordered by the Court that an order heretofore made for a Party of view and marks out a road from Chamberss ferry on Dutch River to the Williams and Gauntys to Chamberss place be revised

Swan Hardin
Heph. Douglas
John Mack

Arthur T. Doane

Anders ibund

John W. Dyer

Order ipmex

1911

2nd Nov 1892

When I think of

James Spradley

Query of Name

Order of the

Monday July 26th 1892

26 Ordered by the Court that Arthur T. Sear be appointed Overseer in place of John Shipper and all the hands in the bounds of said and that Worked under the former avices work there upon under his direction

Order by the Court that John H. Bates be appointed Overseer of the road in place of Simpson Brown and that his own hands be added and Joseph C. McDaniel should be added to the hands that worked under the former Overseer and that all the hands on the vacant lands thereupon under his direction.

28 Order by the Court that Samuel T. Black be appointed
Overseer of the road in place of Stephen Perry and that
all the hands in the bounds and all that Black uses
the same as were used therein under his direction.

Q7 Ordered by the Court that Isaac Goff be appointed Overseer of the road in place of John McCordle and that all the hands in the bounds that formerly worked on the road work thereupon under his direction

31 Orders by the Court that Thomas White be appointed
Overseer of the public road in place of John McHardy
and that all the bonds on the bonds that vested
under the former Overseer work thereafter under his
directions

Ordered by the Court that John Miller James Black
David Black John Campbell ^{James C.} ~~Pingree~~
Gauges & others Liable in any fine of them be
appointed a jury of three to mark & lay out a road
if they think it practicable to leave the road leading
from Columbia to Franklin at or near the
forks of the road by and ^{between} ~~between~~ ^{between} ~~between~~
having the most direct and convenient way
to pass the sulphur springs to the end thereof the
said road may be allowed & established & the
to return to next Court

Monday July 21st 1894

3rd Ordered by the Court that John A. Harrison be appointed owner of the public land in place of John Alderson and all the lands in the hands of said and all the lands in the hands of the said work thereupon under his direction.

35 Ordered by the Court that ~~Edward John~~ ~~John~~ ~~be~~ ~~appointed~~ ~~Overseer~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Public~~ ~~Land~~ ~~in~~ ~~place~~ ~~of~~ ~~John~~ ~~Rees~~ ~~and~~ ~~that~~ ~~Stephen~~ ~~Smith~~ ~~and~~ ~~hands~~ ~~of~~ ~~James~~ ~~Garnett~~ ~~be~~ ~~added~~ ~~thereto~~ ~~and~~ ~~that~~ ~~all~~ ~~the~~ ~~hands~~ ~~in~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~bounds~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~good~~ ~~Work~~ ~~there~~ ~~upon~~ ~~under~~ ~~his~~ ~~direction~~

34
Ordered by the Court that John Royal be appointed
Oversee of the Public Lands ~~in the~~ from this Branch
in William Miller land to purchase and Chick and that
John Poles and hands ^{James H} Roberts and hands
Jacob Rogers and hands William Miller and hands
Luke Miller Robert Payne William ^{James} Davis
& hands Ambrose Harts hands David Probert
Samuel Grainger Asa Probert Sonathon Probert
Andrew Culbertson Reuben Harris James Harris Robertson
Moore & hands Edward Bingham John Hagan Mr
Gault hands Micajah Cain William B Bradley
Samuel H. ^{William} Lute Lymon Wm Probert
Reuben Goad John Bynum Thomas Grant Green
Perry Grant ^{William} Bynum Major Willis
Schum Bliss Thompson ^{John} Robert ^{William} Montgomery
Martin Tony Del Goad Philip ^{James} Hargis
Miss Lewis Culbertson Charles Bradley Robert
Goad Peter Goad Micajah Goad John Wadsworth
William Wadsworth & Thomas Wadsworth ^{sons of} ~~sons of~~
Goad sons and his descendants

205

Monday July 2^d 1824

Prayer by the Court that ~~James Lewis~~
Jonathan D. Pells David Sanders, Morgan
Nathaniel Davis, W. Daniel, Rufus Campbell
William A. Johnson, or any five of them be
appointed a Jury of View to view, mark and turn
the road from where it enters from the logging
at William Lewis Branch directly to pursue the
old road directly to Haystack & not to run up the brook
around the field of James Brown & then through the field of
James Spitznauer & by the head of the Spring to the old road
so much the best & will do very little injury to any body
the road does great injury & is extremely muddy and makes
return to next Court.

35 Order by the Court that Francis Houghton Sheriff of the County of the public road leading from John C. Warrings Cotton Gin to Columbia, call on him on the corner of the public road from the crop road at Richard Cooks towards Franklin and using a Sledge Hammer & Spawl bar and that all the bonds that live in the hands of John C. Warrings Cotton Gin to Columbia -
Work there upon under his direction

86 Ordered by the that James Walker Peter & Nicholas Peter
Chatham William Wallace W Langley John Litch &
John Brown, ^{who were} appointed ^{a jury} to view Mark & Lay out a
public road to run from the Boardman Academy to
intersect Long Road near the Eastern Margin of the town
of Colchester they make report and say that they have viewed
marked & laid out a road agreeable to Order, which is attested

Ordered by the Court that William Cooper be appointed
Overseer of the public road so now laid out from
Pearl Swan Station to intersect the Vernon road near
Robert Seders Esq and that all the lands subject
to Washington public roads on the ^{one side} of a ^{high} road
Washington conduct its direction until the road is approved

My dear daughter
Obedience

William Creeper
Orderly paid

No 11
 Ordered by the Court that Daniel Sted
 be owner of the road from Williams
 Ferry to St. Pauls mill that he have
 the hands of & Erwin the Colman
 & all the hands that live on Colmans
 land to work there on under his
 direction

105
Andrew Scott
Sept. 10. 1877

1804
11th Decr - Columbia

Monday October the 18th 1804

Ordered by the Court that Joseph Ackermann be
and he is hereby appointed coroner of that part
of the publick road being ~~lying between~~ leading
from Columbia to Frankfort of which John
Rhea was formerly an owner and that the
houses that formerly were under his road under
the former owner work them under his
direction as owner

Ordered ~~that~~ Court be adjourned until
to morrow morning nine o'clock

John Miller J.P.
Alexander Denny J.P.
John Gordon J.P.

At a court of pleas and quarter sessions begun and holden in and
for the county of Albany at the Court house in the town of Columbia
on Monday the sevenenth day of January in the year of our Lord
One thousand eight hundred and twenty five before John C. Mosley
Esq. Recorder & Joseph Edward Egge Justice of the peace of said
County of Albany And after their Well sayd Justice presiding
Joseph B. Porter Clerk and Vinced Porter Sheriff

1

Jury of View

on the petition of John Porter it is ordered by the Court that
Jesse Rice Joseph Edwin Boardman Henry John Thomas Thomas
Porter William H. Williams & Persip Dedy be appointed
commissioners they or any five of them to view so much of
the present publick road leading from Columbia to Albany
Bellevue as lies within and pass through a lot of thirty five
acres of land belonging to John Porter and so to alter and
amend said Road by taking it along one or other of those
lines as may be adjudged by them best and most convenient
and so as not to interfere with the publick good and convenience
of said publick road and make their proceedings make report
of to the Court on Monday of the present term of the Court

2

Jury of View

Ordered by the Court that Alexander Baldrige William
H. Stedie Charles Johnson Esq. & Pickett John Baldrige William
P. Pickett Robert Arnold be appointed viewers of this or any five
of them to view mark and lay out a publick road the nearest
and best way from Loveskill up where creek to intersect
the County line at or near William Livings and make
report of such their proceedings to our ensuing County Court

3

Jury of View

Ordered by the Court that George Johnson John Mathews
William McCallister Butler John Isaac Goff & Sampson
Davis & John Davison be appointed Viewers of View they
or any five of them to view so much of the publick road
leading from Columbia to John Mathews as runs through &
lies in a lot of thirty five acres & to lay off as the dower
of the Widow of Levi Smith and so to alter and amend
said road by turning the same along a line of the lot
or along the same way the road formerly ran as may
be adjudged by them best and most convenient so as
not to interfere with the publick good and the conveni-
ence of said publick road and make report to next
term of the County Court

Monday January 17th 1825

Monday January 17th 1825

Michael May 4
Covance

Ordered that Michael Fry be Appointed Governor in the room of
Thompson Paxton on the Huntville Road and that all the hands who
Worked under said former Governor Work thereon under his direction
Governor.

Mathew S. Wallan
Coimer

Ordered that Nathaniel Wallace be appointed ^{overseer} of the public road in place of Micajah Spindly, and that all the hands living within the bounds that formerly worked on said Road Work thence under his direction.

Jonathan Amos
Poussin

Ordered by the Board that Jonathan Amos be appointed overseer
in place of Williams & Wilson on the publick road beginning opposite
Michael Baldridge, house from thence to the top of the hill in Kernal Pond
Joseph Browns lane with Michael Baldridges hands, Jeph. Tomlinson &
hands, Thomas Ramsey, John D. Ramsey, James Allen, John & Jonathan & Thomas
Amey & hands and James Tomlinson and all within the bounds work
thereon under his direction

Guia Mackay
Overseas

Ordered that Green Mackey be Appointed Purser of the Davis fore Road in the place of Thomas Stone and that all the hands who worked under Thomas Stone former Purser in opening out and keeping said Road in Repair Work there under his direction

9
Camund Williams
Cousin

Ordered that Edmund Williams who was heretofore appointed Overseer of the Road leading from Williamsport to Laurensburg beginning at Pattersons Creek and continuing to the Road leading from Columbia to near Pleasant be continued as Overseer of said road his sure hands Dolly Williams Green being Williams hands Work thereon under his direction

Robert Rogers
Conner

Ordered by the Court that Robert Rogers be appointed Overseer of the
Road from Swan Gardens to English Spire in the place of David J. Evans
and that all hands living within the bounds beke formerly written or to be
Road Work thereon under his direction

16
Jury of View
Return
3rd Clap

Joshua Kinson Samuel Hagston David Wilson Stephen Walker William
Hudson Pinkney Nail Andrew Laird David Carson Thomas Kiley and William
Watson who were here before appointed a jury of view to mark land lay out
Road from Widow Wood's old place to intersect the Newburg road
at Richard Reynolds made return that they had viewed and marked
and that David Wilson be left to clear a road and lay out
the same and make return of doing so as a Road of the Newburg
road to the house of William Hagston and a half of several more things and
to be done by the 1st of June 1807. Obadiah Garrison of the

Master Huntz
Comme

Ordered by the Court that Martin Gutz be appointed overseer of the publick road leading from Columbia to Williamsport as far as attested in place of George Dickey and that Robert Mack, James Rindge, Dickey Thomas, Nathaniel Benj^r Davis, Isaacson Mackay, Charles Linn, Samuel Linn, A. Little, John White and all hands living within said bounds work thereon under his direction.

12
Road Review

Bergman, Wilho Stephen Smith, John White, John Caruther, Isaac Davis
 & John Elliott who were at this time appointed, driven to view that part of
 the road leading from Lewis Mt. to Forest Payment near Daniels Mills making
 40 poles on the line & then bear north 50 or 60° east until it falls into said road, as it now
 runs which they report a better line than the present as cut out
 by the Indians. Brover Couser the Engineer in charge
 Sept 18 Land

18
Simpson on Mountain
Bureau

Ordered by the Court that Simpson Browne receive the money in repair
the public Court ~~house~~ in place of John the Estes and that the hands
of Joseph C. M. Bouché John the Estes & Simpson Browne be added to the former
hands and work thereon under his direction

14

Ordered by the Court that Robert Plummer David Grierson
Oliver Armstrong Samuel Blakeley Samuel Grierson J R
Armstrong & William G Armstrong be appointed to View and
ascertain whether a publick now marked from near
Capt Nixons to intersect the present publick Road near Mr
Sturmons is of General utility and if so whether the same
Road laid out along Gen Griersons South boundary line
would be of equal utility. If they should be of that opinion
and that a Road laid out in that manner would be of
less injury to individuals and of equal use to the
inhabitants to View mark and lay out the same
& make return to next Court

10
Hester Linder

Ordered by the Court that Hurting Pinley be appointed
Overseer of ~~the Road of~~ the public Road called N Y C Road
in the place of Hugh Gilbreath and that all the hands living in
the bounds which formerly worked ^{upon} said former Overseer work
thereon under his direction

76

On the petition of sundry inhabitants of this County,
It is ordered by the Court that so much of the public
road leading from Williamsport to Potosi as lies from
the public road leading from Columbia to Mount Pleasant
to the City County line be discontinued as a public road.

Ed Foster

Ordered by the Court that Rich Porter Commence the keeping
in repair the publick Road in place of David Wentland
And that all the hands living Within the Town as which
formerly worked on said Road under said former Commis-
sioner thereon under his direction.

33 Or do by the Court that the Order appointing a jury to appraise damages to Lewis Brown of the last term of this court be as to the same is hereby renewed and they make return to next court

24. On the 11th Jan^y 1841, a strong breeze of the course of the road in place of Cal. & Bkly and stop the band. Mander that no other under Bkly a course of work. Thereon under his direction.

Order that Court be adjourned until ~~Thursday~~
Court in course, ~~Adj. J.~~ Wm B. Porter M